



# FIRST INFORMATION REPORT

First Information of a cognizable crime reported under section 154 Cr. P. C. at PS.

1. Dist Purulia Sub Divn Manjagar P.S. Baro Year 2020 FIR No. 03/1120 Date 22/01/2020

2. i) Act The Electricity Act 2003 Sections 135(U)(a) ii) Act \_\_\_\_\_ Sections \_\_\_\_\_

iii) Act \_\_\_\_\_ Sections \_\_\_\_\_ iv) Other acts & Sections \_\_\_\_\_

3. a) General Diary Reference : Entry No. 706 Time 18:05 hrs.

b) Occurrence of Offence : Day Wednesday Date 22/01/2020 Time 16:00 hrs.

c) Information received Date 22/01/2020 Time 18:05 hrs. G.D. No. 706 at the P.S.

4. Type of Information : Written/Oral Written

5. Place of Occurrence : a) Direction and Distance from P.S. APPROX 17 km South-East from Baro P.S.

b) Address Premises of Sarat Tudu s/o Anil Kumar Tudu of village - Golapara

P.S - Baro, Dist - Burulia Beat No. Anchal VII J.L. NO. 304

c) In case outside limit of this Police Station, then the name of P. S. \_\_\_\_\_ District \_\_\_\_\_

6. Complainant / Informant :

a) Name : Ramesh Singh A.E. Station Manager, Bundwaness, WBSEDCL

b) Father's / Husband's Name Sri Pram Singh

c) Date / Year of birth Not noted d) Nationality Indian

e) Address A.E. Station Manager, Bundwaness, WBSEDCL

7. Details of known/suspected/unknown/accused with full particulars (Attach separate sheet, if necessary) : Accused Person -

Santa Tudu  
s/o Anil Kumar Tudu  
of village - Golapara  
P.S - Baro  
Dist - Burulia

8. Reasons for delay in reporting by the complainant/informant ..... X

9. Particulars of properties stolen/involved : (Attach separate sheet, if required) : ..... X

10. Total value of properties stolen/involved : ..... X

11. Inquest report/U.D. Case no., if any : ..... X

12. FIR Contents : (Attach separate sheets, if required)

The original written complain of the complainant which is treated as FIR is attached here with.

13. Action taken : Since the above report reveals commission of offence(s) u/s 135(U)(a) of The Electricity Act 2003. Subsequently Electricity (Amendment) Act: 2007.

registered the case and took up the investigation/directed S.I. Jyotilal Mahato to take up the investigation/transferred to P. S. \_\_\_\_\_ on point of jurisdiction. FIR read over to the Complainant/informant, admitted to be correctly recorded and a copy given to the Complainant/informant free of cost.

Ramesh Singh  
22/01/2020  
A.E. SM  
Bundwaness  
WBSEDCL

Signature/Thumb impression of the Complainant/informant

22/01/2020  
Officer-in-Charge

Signature of the Officer-in-Charge, Police Station with  
Name : KOUSIK BANDOPADHYAY  
Rank : S.I. OF POLICE  
Number if any 06, BORO P.S.

# W.B. STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

(A Govt. of West Bengal Enterprise)



**WBSEDCL**

## OFFICE OF THE STATION MANAGER

Bundwan Customer Care Centre

Ghatsila Road, Bundwan, Purulia, W.B. PIN-723129

Email Id: sm.bundwan@wbsecl.in

Telephone: 03253-257657

To

The Officer-in-Charge

..... Boro ..... Police Station, Dist-Purulia

Sub: FIR against Sanat Tudu S/o Anil Kumar Tudu of village - Goolapara  
P.S. - Boro, Dist - Purulia

Dear Sir,

I do hereby lodge complaint empowered by enabling The Electricity Act - 2003, subsequently Electricity (Amendment) Act 2007 to the effect that Sanat Tudu S/o Anil Kumar Tudu ~~was~~ was using electricity dishonestly by means of direct hooking ~~from~~ from ~~near~~ near ~~the~~ the ~~LTOD~~ LTOD ~~line~~ line ~~and~~ and ~~caused~~ caused ~~revenue~~ revenue ~~loss~~ loss ~~of~~ of ~~WBSEDCL~~ WBSEDCL.

Has committed theft of electricity U/S 135/1/a of The Electricity Act 2007.

On 22.01.2020 at 4:00pm I RAMESH SINGH, SM, Bundwan CCC, WBSEDCL.

Along with:

- 1) Smt Manu Mohato, J.B. Gn-1, Bundwan CCC, WBSEDCL
- 2) Smt Yearin Mondal, LM, Bundwan CCC, WBSEDCL.
- 3)
- 4)

Entered the premises of Sanat Tudu S/o Anil Kumar Tudu of village Goolapara and inspect his/her premises. During inspection theft of electricity was detected i.e. he/she was using electricity dishonestly by means of direct hooking e.i. u/s 135/1/a was detected.

From the above arrangement he/she was using the following electrical equipments:

- 1) 1 Nos of Water Pump.
- 2)
- 3)

Out of which I seized the following:

- 1) Flexible wire with hooking device (approx 35 mts).
- 2) Pump (Water Motor) - 1 Nos, Make - Yatehi pumps, 0.5HP, SLNo. 151L01231
- 3)

Seizure list was prepared at the site and accused person refused to sign/signature.

The inspection team left the premises at 4:30 pm on 22/01/2020

The accused person has committed an offence U/S 135/1/a of The Electricity Act - 2003 & subsequently Electricity (Amendment) Act - 2007.

You are requested to take cognizance of this complaint and treat it as F.I.R. and action may be taken as per rule.

Encl:

- 1) Copy of seizure list
- 2) Seized articles as per seizure list.

Received on 22/01/2020 at 18:20 hrs  
Started 22/01/2020 at 18:20 hrs  
d7-22/01/2020 u/s 135(1)(a) of the Electricity Act 2003 & subsequently Electricity (Amendment) Act - 2007.  
Boro P.S. Case No - 03/2020  
Ramesh Singh  
22/01/2020

Officer-in-Charge  
P.S. Boro  
Dist. Purulia

Yours faithfully

Ramesh Singh  
22/01/2020

A.E. & Station Manager  
Bundwan CCC, WBSEDCL  
S/o Sai Prem Singh  
A.E. & S.M. Bundwan CCC  
Mob No. 8348689860  
AE & Station Manager  
Bundwan CCC  
WBSEDCL